From:  Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/16/2010 10:36:17 AM

To:  Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Report of evacuation at|Redacted ‘
Thx for this.

On Sep 16, 2010, at 10:23 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

FYIl. It's hysteria out there.. ...
From:

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 10:22 AM

To: |Redacted | |Redacted |; Stock, William; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: FW: Report of evacuation at|Redacted |

Gas leak reported at an 8B school that was evacuated, but our GSRs haven't found
anything so far. Media is on the scene.

From: |Redacted
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 10:07 AM

To: [Redacted Ramirez, Ruben; iRedaCted ; Ittner,
Mary EflenjRedacted |

Cc:  JIC Chief;[Redacted ] Almario, Benedict (ET); Sharp, Shelly; Rédacted | Garrett, Ezra

Subject: RE: Report of evacuation aq Redacted ‘

Here's the report frormReda|who is at the scene.

KPIX 5 and KGO 7 are interviewing parents. We checked the meter and found no
indications of a leak. We will check the lines as well.

The school turned on the heater this morning, and we believe the odor might be the
residue that built up on the HVAC system during the summer.

From: |Redacted

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:53 AM

To: |Redacted Ramirez, Ruben; [Redacted }: Tttner,
Mary Ellen;Redacted
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Cc:  JIC Chief;[Redacted |Aimario, Benedict (ET); Sharp, Shelly;|R€dacted | Garrett, Ezra

Subject:  RE: Report of evacuation at[Redacted |

Media Relations is heading to the scene as well.

From:lpndnr‘fed |

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:48 AM

To: Ramirez, Ruben; JRedaCted |y; Ittner,
Mary Ellen;

Cc: JIC ChiefjRedacted | Almario, Benedict (ET); Sharp, Shelly; |Redacted | Garrett, Ezra
Subject: RE: Report of evacuation at|Redacted

As a precaution, M&C is sending a leak surveyor to flame pack the area.
Will report any findings shortly.

‘ Redacted ‘

PG&E Gas Superintendent

Bay Area Region

<< OLE Object: Picture (Metafile) >>
Make it Safel

From: Ramirez, Ruben
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:47 AM
To: Ramirez, Ruben; {Redacted b ttner,

Mary Ellen;[Redacted |

Cc:  JIC Chief; [Redacted

I Almario, Benedict (ET); Sharp, Shelly; (Redacted .

Garrett, Ezra

Subject: RE: Report of evacuation at|Redacted

Update: GSR not picking up any readings. However decision was made by school or
fire officials to evacuate students via bus to nearby park.

From: Ramirez, Ruben
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:40 AM

To: Ramirez, Ruben; dRedacted ] ] ] . | tttner,
Mary EllenfRedacted |

Cc:  JIC Chief:[Dadartad __JRedacted | Aimario, Benedict (ET); Sharp, Shelly; |Redacted
Subject: RE: Report of evacuation at | Redacted |

Correction: GSR enroute is the 2nd GSR. First GSR arrived at 9:21am and supervisor
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is also on site at this time. More detail to follow as they become available. Ruben

From: Ramirez, Ruben
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:36 AM
To: |Redacted Redacted | [Redacted |; Ittner, Mary Ellen;

[Redacted |

Cc:  JIC ChieflRedacted |[Redacted } Almario, Benedict (ET)

Subject: RE: Report of evacuation at|Redacted |

Confirmed that G8R in enroute. Ruben

From: |Redacted

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:33 AM

To: [Dadastgd , . \ L —p; Ittner, Mary Ellen; MI
Cc:  JIC Chief; [Redacted _}|Redacted |Ramirez, Ruben; Aimario, Benedict (ET)

Subject: RE: Report of evacuation a1 Redacted |

Looping in Papia Gambelin in Gov Rel who is also on the ground in San Bruno.

Ashlie and Papia need this information ASAP. Thanks everyone!

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:32 AM

To: [Redacted |: Ittner, Mary Ellen; [Redacted
Cc:  JIC Chief:|Redacted |Redacted IRamirez, Ruben; Almario, Benedict (ETY

Subject: Report of evacuation atRedacted |

Importance: High

Jeff and Kory,

[Redacted | heard through the San Bruno OES that[Redacted

is working with Ruben Ramirez to investigate and report back to Ben Almario.

Thanks,

lbada~tad 1 in San Bruno has been evacuated because of a gas odor. |Redacted

SB GT&S 0010318



